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ADULTS 2.
NAME:
| LISTENING. |
Mark the sentences TRUE or FALSE. 10 X 3P =30 POINTS

| Fiona spent a month in Spain.

2 The trains were expensive.

3 Barcelona has a castle and a beach.

4 Fiona liked the new part of Valencia the most.

5 It took Fiona four hours to get to Malaga.

6 In Malaga, Fiona walked up a large hill to visit an old friend.
7 Fiona stayed with friends in Seville.

8 Plasencia is quite close to Portugal.

9 The people in Plasencia were not friendly.

10 Fiona ended her vacation in Bilbao.

ueLIVEWORKSHEETS



| READING AND USE OF ENGLISH. |

| READING. |

“ farah@mail.com '

From: toryp@sendme.com
Sent: Tuesday 14 June, 14:06
Subject: RE: Visit!

Hi Farah
Thanks for your email. | can't believe you're arriving this Friday- I'm so excited!

I've had a look online to see where we can go at the weekend. | think you'll like Harewood House. It's really
interesting and quite near to us.

The house has things to see from all over the world, from India to the Caribbean and many other places. The
wallpaper in one room came from China more than 200 years ago and was hand-made. The owner of the house is
an art lover and he has many paintings by some famous old and modern painters. The family who built the house
were very rich because they made a lot of money selling sugar.

Outside there are beautiful large gardens and a lake. There's a Himalayan garden with a Buddhist temple and a bird
garden too. We can feed the penguins! We can take a picnic or have lunch in one of the restaurants, you choose.
Sometimes they have concerts - there's so much to do there!

Have a look at this link and tell me if you're interested: hitp://harewood.org/. | think we can gel a special offer if we
book tickets in advance.

| can't wait to see you!
Love

Tory

Read the email. Are the sentences true (T) or false (F) 5X1P.=
Write T or F. 5 POINTS.

1 Farah is arriving tomorrow. TRUE/FALSE

2 Tory looked on the internet for information about places to visit. TRUE/FALSE
3 Harewood House has a lot of things you can see and do. TRUE/FALSE
4 There are only things to see inside the house. TRUE/FALSE
5 Tory booked the tickets for Harewood House. TRUE/FALSE
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Choose the correct option to complete the sentences.

5X1P.=
5 POINTS.

1 Harewood House is

A) close to Tory’s house.

B) far from Tory's house.

2 In the house, you can see things from
A) England.

B) a lot of different countries.

3 Some wallpaper in the house is

A) Indian.

B) Chinese.

4 In the house, you can also see

A) paintings.

B) painters.

5 The gardens at Harewood House are
A) small.

B) big.

| GRAMMAR AND USE OF ENGLISH.

to help vou.

Complete the sentences with the correct words. Use the letters

TX 1P=
7 POINTS.

1) You usually go on a diet to get fit and lose w

2) Itis a polite way to say very old when we describe people. E

3) Our city has a lovely old b across the river

4) When you finish university, you geta d

5) My sisterism -a now. She’s almost 50.
6) My niece is two years old, so she hasn’t started to go to i
7) My brother is bald now, but he still has a moustache and a b

school yet.
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Complete the sentences with the correct form of the words in EX 1P =
brackets.

8 POINTS.
1) We to the concert because we were late. (not go)
2) I'm usually at university during the week, but I at
the moment because it's summer. (work)
31 about a lot of things when I was on holiday last
week. (think)
4) When him? Was it last year? (you / meet)
5) Where to university? Have you decided? (you / go)
6) I've never been to Madrid, but I many other places
in Spain two years ago. (visit)
7) Have you ever a blog? (write)
8) The concert last night was amazing! We a lot of
photos. (take)
Complete the text with the words in the box. There are five words 15 X 1P. =15
that you do not need to use. POINTS.

BECAUSE, BUT, CHEESE, COOK, DIET, DIFFICULT, FISH, FOOD, GRAINS,
HAVE, HAVING, IN, LUNCH, MEAT, MEETING, MUCH, OUT, PLACE, RICE,
WHEN

Eating around the world

Food and the way we 1 it is different in every country, 2
there are many things which are the same.

All over the world, people eat 3 (e.g. rice), protein, vegetables, fruit
and dairy. But how 4 of these foods do we eat? In some countries,
for example Argentina, people eat a lot of 5 because they live ina 6
with a lot of animals for beef. People in other areas, e.g. the
Mediterranean, eat a 7 which has a lot of vegetables, fruit and also 8
from the sea. In cold countries, it is more 9 to
grow fruit, so they eat more meat, fish and dairy products like 10

How we eat food is also similar 11 in most countries, families
usually have a main meal together or they enjoy 12 friends to go 13

for dinner to a restaurant or to a friend’s house. The difference is that
in some countries, 14 is the most important meal of the day and in
others, it’s dinner.

For many of us, trying these differences is one of the most enjoyable things we can do
15 we are travelling!
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| WRITING. 30 points |

Imagine you're on holiday. Decide where you are, what the weather’s like, how you're feeling,
who is with you and what you do every day. Imagine two or three photos of your holiday.

Write an email to a friend. Use personal pronouns so you don’t repeat words or names. Write
between 100 — 120 words.

. Begin your email.

. Paragraph 1: Ask your friend how he/she is.

. Paragraph 2: Describe where you are, what the weather is like and who is with you.
. Paragraph 3: Describe your daily routine on holiday.

. Paragraph 4: Describe two or three photos of your holiday.

. Finish your email.
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